2	Town of Chester Technical Review Committee Meeting
4	Monday, August 7, 2023 Town Hall Meeting Room
6	Approved Minutes
8	I Preliminaries 9:00am Call the Meeting to Order
10	Roll Call Chairman's Additions or Deletions
12	Approval of Minutes – June 5, 2023 Applications:
14	Like Nu – Car Show & Food Trucks at Wason Pond - Sun. Aug. 13, 2023 Any Other Business:
	Date of Next Meeting & Adjournment
16	1.1 Call to Order
18 20	Chairman Bunker called this meeting of the Technical Review Committee (TRC) to order at 9:00am.
22	1.2 Roll Call
24	Members Present
26	Aaron Berube, Police Chief; TRC Vice Chair Myrick Bunker, Building Inspector; TRC Chair
28	Paul Cavanaugh, Maintenance Director John Dalrymple, Health Officer
30	Debra Doda, Town Administrator Phil Gladu, Fire Chief
32	Andrew Hadik, Town Planner Corinna Reishus, Recreation Director / Facilities
34	Members Absent
36	Chester Academy Designee Conservation Commission Designee
38	James Piper, Supervisor of Roads Dana Theokas, Selectboard
40	Caroline Wilson, Building AA; TRC Secretary
42	<u>Others Present at Various Times</u> Joe DeRosa, Like Nu
44	Alan Foskitt, Like Nu Chris Hadik, Wason Pond Conservation and Recreation Commission Chair
46	1.3 Chairman's Additions or Deletions
48	None.
50	II. Old Business
52	2.1 Approval of Minutes – June 5, 2023

- 54 The draft minutes of June 5, 2023 were distributed to members prior to the meeting.
- 56 Recreation Director Reishus moved to accept the Technical Review Committee minutes of June 5, 2023 as written; Town Administrator Doda seconded the motion. The vote was
- five in favor, with three abstaining (Mr. Bunker, Fire Chief Gladu and Mr. Hadik) and five 58 members absent; motion carried. 60
- III. New Business
- 62
- 64

## 3.1 Like Nu – Car Show & Food Trucks at Wason Pond – Sun., Aug. 13, 2023

- Joe DeRosa and Alan Foskitt appeared before the TRC to discuss Like Nu's application to hold a car show and food trucks at Wason Pond on Sun., Aug. 13, 2023. 66
- Mr. DeRosa explained that he would like to hold a car show for up to 20 cars which would be 68 open to the public with a couple of food trucks. Would like to park the cars by the small field
- 70 parking area along Route 102 with main parking by the playground.
- 72 Fire Chief Gladu confirmed parking area along the fence lines and making sure the gated area to the field remains open for emergency access to field. Recreation Director suggested putting
- 74 the food trucks in the island rather than at the playground parking area to save room for vehicles. Recreation Director inquired about permission to have the food trucks on site and
- Town Administrator Doda will inform the Board of Selectmen of same. Recreation Director also 76 suggested adding a portable or an extra cleaning for portables. Chris Hadik, Chair of Wason
- 78 Pond Conservation and Recreation Commission suggested having the extra portable up by the car show area. Mr. DeRosa will contact the portable company and communicate with Recreation
- 80 Director Reishus on placement. Maintenance Director Cavanaugh offered to drop a half dozen town cones for usage to block the top portion from public parking prior to setup.
- 82

## TRC recommends the applicant consult with Recreation / Facilities department for this 84 event.

- 3.2 86 **Any Other New Business**
- 88 None.

## 90 3.3 Date of Next Meeting

- 92 The next TRC meeting is scheduled for Monday, September 11, 2023 at 9:00am in the Town Hall Meeting Room.
- 94
  - IV. Adjournment
- 96

## Maintenance Director Cavanaugh moved to adjourn the meeting; Fire Chief Gladu 98 seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative; motion carried.

- 100 The meeting was adjourned at 9:18am.
- 102 Respectfully Submitted,
- 104 Corinna Reishus, Secretary